Cash Register Receipt Receipt Number

Harnett County R31063
DESCRIPTION | Qty ’ PAID
PermitTRAK ($90.00)
MRES2501-0031  Address: 190 SHADY LN APN: 9545-70-5286.000 ($90.00)
RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL FEES ($90.00)
1/28/2025: Not doing job MRES2501-0031 ($90.00)

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R31063 ($90.00)

Date Paid: Tuesday, January 28, 2025
Paid By: Tier 1 Heating and Air, LLC.
Cashier: DJ

Pay Method: EMV 10229516489
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Printed: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 9:46 AM lof1
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Refund

Refund was successful.




v Transaction refunded
View transaction

Reference Number: 10229516489




Status Override




Cash Register Receipt

Receipt Number

Harnett County R30985

DESCRIPTION | ary | PAID
PermitTRAK $180.00
MRES2411-0020  Address: 496 RICHMOND PARK DR APN: 9585-80-8957.000 $90.00
RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL FEES e $90.00

UPTO 2 UNIT REPLACEMW | 0 | -
MRES2501-0031 Address¢190 SHADY LN APN: 9545-70-5286.000 ($90.00
RESIDENTIALMECHANICALPSES _— $30.00
UP TO 2 UNIT REPLACEMENT 0 $90.00

TOTAL FEES PAID BY RECEIPT: R30985

$180.00

Date Paid: Wednesday, lanuary 22, 2025
Paid By: Tier 1 Heating and Air, LLC.
Cashier: MM

Pay Method: EMV 10224900387

Printed: Friday, January 24, 2025 11:09 AM 1of1




Donna Johnson

= T A e L e R i A S R e e
From: Michelle F. Myatt
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 10:32 AM
To: michele@tier1-hvac.com
Cc: Donna Johnson
Subject: FW: PERMIT FOR 190 SHADY LANE MRES2501-0031

I have included Donna Johnson on this email, as she will handle your refund.

Sincerely,

Michelle Myatt
Central Permitting Technician
Development Services

. Harnett

COUNTY

(910) 814-6421 | mmyatt@harnett.org

420 McKinney Parkway (physical) | PO Box 65 (mailing) ] Lillington, NC 27546

https://harnett.org/permits/

Privacy & Confidentiality Notice

Email correspondence to and from this address may be subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law and shall be
disclosed to third parties when required by statutes. (NCGS Ch. 132)

From: Michele Smith <Michele@tierl-hvac.com>

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 10:18 AM

To: Michelle F. Myatt <mmyatt@harnett.org>

Subject: PERMIT FOR 190 SHADY LANE MRES2501-0031

Good morning,
I called in this morning to cancel this permit and was asked as well to email so | could get a refund for
this permit. | hope you have a great weekend.

Thank you,
Michele Smith
Install Coordinator
910-556-1444



